4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:
FROM: Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer
DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Stormwater

DATE: 08/09/2024 MEETING DATE: 08/27/2024

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Ordinance No. 2024-21

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The existing code requires that the persons in possession of the
improved properties to maintain sidewalks adjoining the property in a clean and sanitary
condition. It was determined that additional clarification was needed for sidewalk section within
the access driveways installed by the property owners. The attached ordinance provides needed
clarification to address deficiencies.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Ordinance No. 2024-21.

Yes N/A

] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] Risk Management Review

O] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): N/A
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